

2025 KAND Family & Scientific Engagement Conference Details

"Know Before You Go"

We look forward to seeing you in Boston! Below you'll find helpful information and FAQs about the conference, hotel, and KOALA study to make your experience as smooth and enjoyable as possible.

Table of Contents:

- When & Where
- How to Get to the Hotel
- Hotel Rooms
- Check-In & Check-Out
- Hotel Amenities
- Participating in the KOALA Study: What You Need to Know
- KOALA Study Locations
- Conference Location, Registration, and Check-in
- Conference Agenda & Welcome Social
- Conference Meals & Nearby Food Options
- Childcare During the Conference
- Medical Record Collection for KAND Families
- Getting Around
- Activities Nearby
- Travel Plan Changes
- Questions

When:

July 22-24: KAND Patients - KOALA Study

July 25-26: KAND Family & Scientific Engagement Conference

Where:

Wyndham Boston Beacon Hill in Boston Massachusetts

5 Blossom Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02114

+1-617-742-7630

How to Get to the Hotel:

Getting to the Hotel from Logan Airport (BOS)

- By Rideshare, Taxi, or Uber/Lyft
 - Logan Airport has designated rideshare pickup areas at each terminal—follow the signs for "App Ride/TNC" or ask an airport employee for help
 - Average cost to the hotel: \$25-\$45 depending on time of day and traffic
 - o Travel time: 15-30 minutes
 - Tip: Don't forget to check your driver's license plate and let your driver know you're heading to Mass General Hospital area / Charles River Plaza to avoid confusion!
- By Public Transit (MBTA)
 - Public transportation is a budget-friendly option that takes about 30–45 minutes
 - 1. Take the Silver Line (SL1) from your terminal to South Station it's free from the airport!
 - 2. At South Station, transfer to the Red Line (inbound toward Alewife)



- 3. Get off at Charles/MGH Station
- 4. From there, it's a 5–7 minute walk to the hotel
- Walking Directions: Exit Charles/MGH, head left on Cambridge St, turn right on Blossom St. The Wyndham is next to Mass General Hospital
- Cost: This transit is free coming from the airport. If not coming from the airport, the cost is \$2.40 with a
 Charlie Card or ticket from a station kiosk. If you have "tap to pay" available on your phone or
 credit/debit card, you can also just tap it on the square screens before the turnstiles

Driving & Parking

- Valet Parking: The hotel offers convenient valet service for \$69 per day. Valet is a great option for easy luggage drop-off at the front entrance and includes unlimited in-and-out access privileges
- Self-Parking: Nearby self-parking is available at the Charles River Plaza Parking Garage, located right
 next to the hotel, for \$65 per day. Please note this garage is not operated by the hotel, and payment
 must be made at the electronic pay station each time you exit. *In-and-out privileges are not included*with self-parking

Hotel Rooms

Please reach out to events@kif1a.org if you still need a hotel room. We may still be able to get you a room at the discounted rate.

Check-In & Check-Out

Wyndham's check-in time is 4 PM ET. Checkout time is 12 PM ET. Early check-in or late checkout can be request with the front desk, and is pending availability. Charges may apply.

Luggage storage is available through the hotel's bell staff, located in the lobby. Guests are welcome to store their bags while waiting to check-in or depart.

Hotel Amenities

The Wyndham Boston Beacon Hill offers a variety of amenities to make your stay comfortable and convenient, including:

- Free Wi-Fi
- On-site restaurant, room service, and hot breakfast available
 - Restaurant hours: Breakfast 7am-12pm & Dinner 5pm-10pm
- Outdoor pool, fitness center, and hot tub
 - o Pool hours: 10am-8pm
- Valet parking (fees apply) and nearby self-parking
- Daily housekeeping, laundry services, and dry cleaning
- Business center and meeting space
- Multilingual staff, translation services, and 24-hour front desk
- · Pet-friendly rooms and children's activities
- Located near public transportation and attractions

The hotel is also **fully ADA accessible**, with accessible guest rooms, entrances, parking, pool, business center, and dining areas. Service animals are welcome.

Participating in the KOALA Study: What You Need to Know

If your family is participating in the **KOALA Study**, we're excited to welcome you to Boston! The study will take place across **three days—July 22–24**, but **each family has a unique schedule** and may only need to participate on one, two, or all three days depending on your individual assessments.

Your Schedule & Coordination

- All KOALA study activities are organized by the Chung Lab research team, specifically coordinators Jessica
 Waxler and Candace Cameron. For study-specific questions, please email: ascendstudy@childrens.harvard.edu
- Please refer to your official schedule from Boston Children's Hospital (BCH) to know when and where your appointments are scheduled

KOALA Study Locations

Research assessments will take place across three locations. Not all families will go to all locations, so follow your personal schedule carefully.

- 1. Wyndham Boston Beacon Hill, Address: 5 Blossom St, Boston, MA 02114
 - Assessments at the Wyndham will be held on the top floor in the conference and meeting rooms
 - Check in with **BCH** research staff after exiting the elevator, and they will guide you to the correct assessment room
- 2. Boston Children's Brookline/2 Brookline Place (2BP) Address: 2 Brookline Pl, Brookline, MA 02445
 - Upon arrival, check in at the KOALA research **table in the lobby**. Chung Lab staff will be there to greet you and direct you to your appointments.
 - **Transportation Assistance: If you need help getting to this location, KIF1A.ORG is happy to help arrange and cover transportation costs. Due to research privacy regulations, we do not know your appointment times—so please fill out this transport request form by July 15th if you'd like our assistance arranging transportation.
 - Transportation Request Form to 2 Brookline Place
 - **Driving?** Patient parking is available in the **adjacent seven-level garage**. Be sure to **validate your ticket** to receive a discounted rate of \$11 for up to four hours. There is also a **drop-off area on Pearl Street** near the entrance. Parking staff are available to assist. No valet services are planned at this time
 - **Snack packs** for families heading to Boston Children's Brookline campus will be available for pickup on the top floor of the hotel in the conference area—be sure to grab one before you leave for your appointment
 - o Snack need to be consumed on the main floor of 2 Brookline Place or outside
 - Refer to Appendix E for food and pharmacies near 2 Brookline Place
- 3. Boston Children's Eye Clinic at Massachusetts Eye and Ear Institute, 243 Charles St, Boston, MA 02114
 - If your child is participating in the vision assessment, it will take place here
 - Walking distance from the Wyndham: 5 minutes, or 2 minutes by car
 - The Boston Children's Eye clinic is one level up and all the way down the hall

Conference Location, Registration, & Check-In

All conference sessions will take place on the **top floor of the Wyndham Boston Beacon Hill** in the elegant **Beacon Hill** in the ele

Just next to the ballroom, you'll find the **Registration Table**, where you can check in, pick up your **name tags**, and receive your **swag bag** filled with fun KIF1A.ORG items—a small token of our appreciation for being part of this special event!

Registration Table Hours

Thursday, July 24: 6:00 PM – 8:30 PM

• Friday, July 25: 7:30 AM – 9:30 AM

Saturday, July 26: 7:30 AM – 9:30 AM

Nearby on the same floor, you'll also find the **Commonwealth Room**, available as an **overflow space** for families and attendees who prefer a more flexible environment. This room offers space for children who may need to move around or make noise, with **live broadcasts of all sessions** so you can remain engaged while supporting your child's comfort and needs.

The childcare room, restrooms, and refreshments will also be conveniently located on this floor.

Our team will be there to welcome you, answer questions, and help you get settled for a meaningful and engaging experience.

Conference Agenda & Welcome Social

A detailed agenda for each day of the conference will be provided upon arrival, shared digitally on our website, and included in **Appendix A** of this guide. While we aim to follow the planned schedule closely, please note that all programming is subject to change as needed. We appreciate your flexibility and understanding!

**Don't Miss the Welcome Social!

Kick off the conference with some fun at our **Welcome Social** the night before sessions begin! Join us for a milk, hot chocolate, and cookie **dance party** as we gather to celebrate our incredible KAND warriors. A quiet story room will be available for those who prefer a calm space. Refer to **Appendix B** for invitation flyer.

Superhero outfits or cozy pajamas are encouraged!

Come meet our warriors, dance to their favorite songs, and honor their love for music and movement.

Thursday, July 24
 7:00 PM – 8:30 PM
 Capitol A & B Meeting Rooms, Top Floor of the Hotel

You can also **check in for the conference** during the social and pick up your **name tag and swag bag** filled with KIF1A.ORG goodies.

Conference Meals & Nearby Food Options

The KAND Conference will **provide conference attendees lunch—on Friday, July 25 and Saturday, July 26—and dinner on Friday evening**. If you indicated any dietary needs during registration, those preferences have been noted and accommodations will be available.

All other meals will be on your own and at your own expense. The hotel has an on-site restaurant and offers room service for your convenience. Just steps away, you'll also find a **Whole Foods grocery store, CVS Pharmacy**, and several dining options.

In case of emergencies, there are two major medical centers located near the hotel.

For a list of **food, groceries, pharmacy, medical care, activities, and public transit options near the hotel, refer to Appendices C & D.

Childcare During the Conference

There will be childcare available during the conference! To help parents and caregivers fully engage in the conference, licensed and insured childcare will be provided by NannyTainment during all conference sessions on Friday, July 25 and Saturday, July 26 in the Capitol A & B conference rooms. NannyTainment is an experienced provider that has supported other rare disease conferences with safe, inclusive, and engaging care.

Hours of Operation

- **Friday, July 25**: Childcare opens at **8:00 AM** so you can get your child settled before sessions begin at 9:00 AM and ends at 5:30pm.
- Saturday, July 26: Care begins at 8:30 AM and ends at 5:30pm.

Who Can Participate

- KAND patients and siblings ages 2 and up are welcome
- Unfortunately, we cannot provide care for children under 2
- This room is available as a supportive environment for families, whether or not a child is formally checked in with the NannyTainment team
- If the room reaches childcare capacity limits, they may pause new check-ins or limit entry to maintain safe child-to-staff ratios. However, parents and family members are welcome to stay with their child in this room, if capacity numbers are reached

What to Expect: The childcare room will be designed with comfort and fun in mind, including:

- Soft floor pillows, bean bag chairs, and a quiet corner for rest and sensory breaks
- Science, math, and art activity stations tailored to a wide range of ages and abilities
- Caring, trained staff who are prepared to meet a variety of needs

**Registration

NannyTainment uses an **electronic registration** form that must be completed in advance. This form collects **emergency contacts, medical information, allergies, permissions**, and other important details. If you think you'll be using this room at all during the conference, please fill out this form.

Childcare Registration Form

Safety protocols include:

- Childcare will be provided on the same floor as the conference sessions, making it easy for parents and caregivers to check in and stay nearby
- Secure sign-in and sign-out system with ID checks

- Only adults listed on the form can check children in or out
- Name tags and color-coded bracelets to indicate allergies and medical conditions
- Toileting procedures: Children are escorted to the restroom and supervised from outside the door. Staff can
 assist with pull-up changes for young children. If an older child needs assistance, a parent or caregiver will be
 contacted

Please be sure to label all personal items (bags, toys, water bottles, etc.) with your child's name to avoid any mix-ups with NannyTainment's toys and supplies. This helps keep everyone's belongings safe, organized, and easy to identify throughout the day.

Medical Record Collection for KAND Families

Whether or not you're participating in the KOALA Study, Boston Children's Hospital (BCH) research coordinators will be available during the week of the conference to help **collect medical records** from KAND families.

We strongly encourage **all KAND families** to participate in **medical record collection**—whether that's **before, during, or after the conference**. These records are vital to advancing research and understanding the full spectrum of KAND.

If you haven't already submitted records, you are welcome to bring **physical copies** with you to the conference. This can include:

- Specialist reports
- EEG or MRI raw data files (on CDs or USB drives)

The **Boston Children's Hospital research team** will be available on the top floor of the hotel throughout the week. You can stop by to:

- Drop off records
- Check what has already been collected
- Learn what additional information would be helpful to support their work

Thank you for helping strengthen this research effort that benefits the entire KAND community.

Getting Around

If you're flying into **Logan Airport**, we recommend downloading the **Uber** or **Lyft** apps for convenient ride-share options throughout Boston. If you prefer public transportation, **CityMapper** is a helpful app that provides the fastest and easiest routes using the **MBTA subway ("the T") and bus system**. You can also use **Google Maps** for real-time transit directions, including walking and accessibility options.

For **public transit near the hotel, refer to Appendix D.

Activities Nearby

Things to Do in Boston (Outside the Conference)

If you have some free time during your stay, here are a few family-friendly and iconic Boston experiences to explore.

^{**}For recommended activities near the hotel, refer to Appendix D.

- <u>Boston Common</u> & <u>Public Garden</u>: Just a 10–15 minute walk or short ride away. Stroll through America's oldest public park, ride the famous Swan Boats, and let kids enjoy the playground and splash areas in warmer weather.
- <u>Boston Common Carousel</u> (Seasonal): Located inside Boston Common—easy to access on foot or by T. Great for
 younger children and located right next to Frog Pond and seasonal splash pad/playground.
- <u>Museum of Science</u>: Located just across the river and about **5 minutes by car** or **15 minutes walking** from the hotel, the **Museum of Science** is a must-see for curious minds of all ages. With hands-on exhibits, live science demonstrations, a planetarium, and an IMAX theater, there's something for everyone. It's wheelchair accessible and offers sensory-friendly resources upon request.
- Boston Harborwalk & Seaport District: Walk along the waterfront, grab a bite at one of the many outdoor
 restaurants, or visit the <u>Boston Children's Museum</u>, <u>Boston Tea Party Ships</u>, or <u>New England Aquarium</u>—all
 within this scenic area.
- New England Aquarium: Located on the Boston waterfront, the New England Aquarium is just 10 minutes by car or 20 minutes via the T—a perfect destination for a morning or afternoon family outing.
 - **The Aquarium is accessible and inclusive, welcoming guests using wheelchairs and visitors with visual impairments <u>free</u> of charge. ADA-defined service dogs are also permitted but must remain under control at all times due to the sensitive nature of the animals and exhibits.
- <u>Franklin Park Zoo</u>: About 25–30 minutes by car or public transit. A great outdoor activity with animals, open green space, and a playground.
- <u>LEGO® Discovery Center</u> (Somerville): Located at Assembly Row, about 15–20 minutes by car or 30 minutes by public transit, this indoor LEGO® experience is great for younger kids. It features LEGO-themed rides, a 4D cinema, build zones, and a mini-LEGO model of Boston. Advanced tickets are recommended, especially on weekends.

Travel plans changed?

If you booked a hotel room, please follow the instructions in your confirmation email to change your details. Additional room nights may be at the best available rate rather than the discounted rate.

If you need to adjust your registration, please reach out to events@kif1a.org.

What if I have more questions?

We could try answering all of your questions, but that would make this email far too long. If there is anything we didn't address, please reach out to events@kif1a.org. Thank you and see you in a couple short weeks!

With hope,

KIF1A.ORG Team and Conference Planning Committee

*We are proud to recognize Novartis as a valued sponsor of this year's KAND Conference. Your support helps make this gathering—and the progress it represents—possible.





Conference Agenda: Day 1

Thursday, July 24:

6:00-8:30pm: Registration Desk Open

7:00-8:30pm: Milk and Cookies Dance Party

Friday, July 25:

7:45-9:30am: Registration table check-in

8:00am-5:30pm: Childcare available

9:00-9:30am: Welcome and KIF1A.ORG Updates

Angie Fuller, Dr. Dylan Verden, Dr. Dominique Lessard, KIF1A.ORG

9:30-10:15am: #ThisisKIF1A with Patient Families

10:15-10:30am: Break

10:30-11:30am: KAND Clinical Research Updates

Dr. Wendy Chung, Boston Children's Hospital

11:30-11:50am: Group Photo

11:50am-1:00pm: Lunch

1:15-2:15pm: Susannah and Sloane's ASO Journey

Dr. Jennifer Bain, Columbia University

2:15-3:00pm: Clinical Conversations: Speech in KAND

Lottie Morison, Murdoch Children's Research Institute

3:00-3:15pm: Break

3:15-3:55pm: Clinical Conversations: Vision in KAND

Dr. Mary Whitman, Boston Children's Hospital

3:55-4:25pm: Clinical Conversations: Movement in KAND

Dr. Darius Ebrahimi-Fakhari, Boston Children's Hospital

4:25-5:00pm: KAND Neuromodulation Pilot Study

Dr. Parag Gad, SpineX

5:00-5:15pm: Day 1 Closing Remarks

Luke Rosen, KIF1A.ORG

5:30-7:00pm: Dinner



KAND CONFERENCE 2025



Conference Agenda: Day 2

Saturday, July 26

7:45-9:30am: Registration table check-in

8:30am-5:30pm: Childcare available

9:00-9:50am: KIF1A.ORG Board Roundtable

9:50-10:30am: n-of-1 studies for KIF1A

Dr. Laurence Mignon, n-lorem Foundation

10:30-10:50am: Break

10:50-11:10am: Heterogeneity in KIF1A Variants

Dr. Jayne Aiken, University of Pennsylvania

11:10-11:40am: KAND Animal Models and Prime Gene Editing

Dr. Markus Terrey, Jackson Laboratory

11:40am-12:30pm: Leveraging KIF1A Research Tools

Dr. Dylan Verden, Dr. Dominique Lessard, KIF1A.ORG

12:30-2:00pm: Lunch

2:00-2:45pm: KIF1A Australia Research Updates

Dr. Simran Kaur, Murdoch Childrens Research Institute

2:45-3:25pm: Global Efforts: KIF1A.ORG International Ambassador Updates

Salima Shivji, KIF1A Canada Pierre Goaziou, KIF1A France

3:25-3:45pm: Break

3:45-4:30pm: Advocacy for KAND - Sponsored by Novartis

Ashira Vantrees, Aimed Alliance

4:30-5:00pm: Closing Remarks

with support from





Appendix C: Food Options Nearby

Breakfast Spots/Cafes/Coffee	Address	\$-\$\$\$\$	Distance-miles	Walk	Drive
Blackbird Doughnuts	175 Cambridge St, Boston, MA 02114	\$	0.1	2 mins	
Dunkin'	296 Cambridge St, Boston, MA 02114	\$	0.1	3 mins	
Flour Bakery + Café	209 Cambridge St, Boston, MA 02114	\$	0.1	2 mins	
Starbucks	222 Cambridge St, Boston, MA 02114	\$	0.1	2 mins	
Blank Street Coffee	282 Cambridge St, Boston, MA 02114	\$	0.3	3 mins	7 mins
Capitol Coffee House	122 Bowdoin St, Boston MA 02108	\$	0.4	11 min	8 mins
Kicco Italian Coffee	1 Nashua St, Boston, MA 02114	\$	0.4	9 mins	5 mins
Tatte Bakery & Café	70 Charles St, Boston MA 02114	\$	0.4	10 mins	7 mins
Cuppa Coffee	1 Merrimac St, Boston, MA 02114	\$	0.6	10 mins	8 mins
Lunch Snote	Address	e eeee	Distance- miles	Walk	Drive
Lunch Spots			 		
Harvard Gardens (American)	316 Cambridge St, Boston, MA 02114	\$\$		4 mins	7 mins
Sweet Green (Health Food)	300 Cambridge St, Boston, MA 02114	\$		3 mins	7 mins
Whole Foods	181 Cambridge St, Boston, MA 02114	\$\$\$		3 mins	4 mins
The Tip Tap Room (American/Pub)	138 Cambridge St, Boston, MA 02114	\$\$		5 mins	5 mins
Chilacates (Mexican)	66 Staniford St, Boston, MA 02114	\$		7 mins	8 mins
Boston Doner (Turkish)	55 Causeway St, Boston, MA 02114	\$\$		10 mins	4 mins
Causeway Boston (BBQ)	65 Causeway St, Boston, MA 02114	\$\$		10 mins	4 mins
McDonalds	100 Legends Way, Boston, MA 02114	\$		10 mins	5 mins
QDOBA (Mexican)- In Hotel Indigo	101 Causeway St, Boston MA 02114	\$	 	12 mins	4 mins
Bonne Chance Café (Sandwich & asian)	77 Canal St, Boston, MA 02114	\$		14 mins	8 mins
Pizzeria Rustico (Pizza)	85 Canal St, Boston, MA 02114	\$		14 mins	7 mins
Saloniki Greek	1 Beacon St, Boston, MA 02108	\$		14 mins	6 mins
Tavern in the Square (American)	120 Beverly St, Boston, MA 02114	\$\$		14 mins	5 mins
Shake Shack (Burgers)	322 Washington St, Boston, MA 02108	\$	0.7	17 mins	8 mins
Dinner Spots	Address	\$-\$\$\$\$	Distance-miles	Walk	Drive
Antonio Cucina (Italian)	288 Cambridge St, Boston, MA 02114	\$\$	0.1	3 mins	
Fin's Sushi & Grill (Japanese)	240 Cambridge St, Boston, MA 02114	\$\$\$	0.1	2 mins	
Harvard Gardens (American)	316 Cambridge St, Boston, MA 02114	\$\$	0.1	4 mins	7 mins
Seoul Restaurant (Korean)	156 Cambridge St, Boston, MA 02114	\$\$	0.2	4 mins	
The Tip Tap Room (American/Pub)	138 Cambridge St, Boston, MA 02114	\$\$	0.2	5 mins	5 mins
Causeway Boston (BBQ)	65 Causeway St, Boston, MA 02114	\$\$	0.4	10 mins	4 mins
Halftime King of Pizza	115 Causeway St, Boston, MA 02114	\$\$	0.5	12 mins	4 mins
Gordon Ramsey Burger	99 Blackstone St, Boston, MA 02109	\$\$	0.6	14 mins	7 mins
Tavern in the Square (American)	120 Beverly St, Boston, MA 02114	\$\$	0.6	14 mins	5 mins
Union Oyster House	41 Union St, Boston, MA 02108	\$\$	0.6	15 mins	8 mins
Bostonia Public House (American)	131 State St, Boston, MA 02109	\$\$\$	0.7	17 mins	7 mins
Pauli's (Casual seafood)	65 Salem St, Boston, MA 02113	\$\$	0.7	16 mins	9 mins
Legal Sea Foods (seafood)	558 Washington St, Boston MA 02111	\$\$\$	0.8	18 mins	11 mins
Joe's Waterfront (Seafood)	100 Atlantic Ave, Boston, MA 02110	\$\$\$	1	23 mins	10 mins
D	ladd	6 6664	Distance of	Mall:	D-t
Desserts	Address		Distance-miles		Drive
Flour Bakery + Café	209 Cambridge St, Boston, MA 02114	\$	0.1	2 mins	1

Desserts	Address	\$-\$\$\$\$	Distance-miles	Walk	Drive
Flour Bakery + Café	209 Cambridge St, Boston, MA 02114	\$	0.1	2 mins	
J.P. Licks (Ice Cream)	150 Charles St, Boston, MA 02114	\$	0.3	7 mins	7 mins
Insomnia Cookies	61 Bromfield St, Boston, MA 02108	\$\$	0.7	16 mins	7 mins
Mike's Pastry (famous for cannolis)	300 Hanover St, Boston, MA 02113	\$	0.8	19 mins	9 mins

Appendix D: Stores, Medical Care, Activities, and Public Transit Nearby Hotel

Groceries, pharmacy & more	Address	\$-\$\$\$\$	Distance-miles	Walk	Drive
CVS Pharmacy	191 Cambridge St, Boston MA 02114		0.1	3 mins	4 mins
Whole Foods	181 Cambridge St, Boston, MA 02114	\$\$\$	0.1	3 mins	4 mins
Top Shelf (small grocery store)	161 Charles St, Boston, MA 02114		0.2	5 mins	9 mins
Target	100 Cambridge St, Boston MA 02114	\$-\$\$	0.3	7 mins	4 mins
Hospitals	Address	\$-\$\$\$\$	Distance-miles	Walk	Drive
Shriners Children's Boston	51 Blosson St, Boston, MA 02114		0.1	1 min	
Massachusetts General Hospital Emergency	55 Fruit Street, Boston, MA 02114		0.2	2 mins	
Kid Friendly Activities/Parks	Address	\$-\$\$\$\$	Distance-miles	Walk	Drive
Myrtle Street Playground	50 Myrtle St, Boston, MA 02114		0.2	6 mins	4 mins
Tadpole Playground in the Boston Common	131 Tremont st, Boston, MA 02111		0.5	14 mins	8 mins
Museum of Science	1 Science Park, Boston, MA 02114	\$\$	0.6	14 mins	5 mins
Public Garden (city park, boat rides, lagoon, fountains	Public Garden, Boston MA 02116		0.6	14 mins	7 mins
Esplanade Playground	Charles River Esplanade		0.7	17 mins	7 mins
North Point Park	6 Museum Way, East Cambridge, MA 0214	1	0.7	17 mins	7 mins
New England Aquarium	1 Central Wharf, Boston, MA 02110	\$\$	1	25 mins	10 mins
Boston Children's Museum	308 Congress St, Boston, MA 02210	\$\$	1.3	30 mins	10 mins
Chrildren's Wharf Harborwalk	308 Congress St, Boston. MA 02210		1.3	30 mins	10 mins
Splash Fountain at Christian Science Plaza	177 Huntington Ave, Boston, MA 02115		1.8	45 mins	15 mins
Lego Discovery Center Boston	598 Assembly Row, Somerville, MA 02145		3	1 hr 12 mins	15 mins
Franklin Park Zoo	1 Franklin Pard Rd, Boston, MA 02121		4.5	1 hr 45 mins	25 mins
Public Transportation	Address	S-SSSS	Distance-miles	Walk	Drive
T- Red Line	Charles/MGH	+ ++++		5 mins	5 mins
T- Blue Line	Bowdoin			7 mins	9 mins
T- Green Line	Government Center			10 mins	8 mins
T- Yellow Line	State			14 mins	7 mins

Appendix E: Food & Pharmacies Near Boston Children's 2 Brookline Place

Food & Pharmacies Near BCH 2 Brookline Place	Address	\$-\$\$\$\$	Distance-miles	Walk	Drive
Brother's & Sisters Co (coffee & light fare)	7 Station Street, Brookline, MA		0.1	3 mins	
Jamie's Ice Cream (opens @ 12:30 pm)	7 Station Street, Brookline, MA		0.1	3 mins	
Café Nero	1 Harvard Street, Brookline, MA		0.2	6 mins	5 min
Starbucks	15 Harvard St., Brookline, MA		0.2	6 mins	5 min
Dunkin	8 Harvard St. Brookline, MA		0.2	6 mins	5 min
Walgreens	99 Harvard Street Brookline, MA		0.5	11min	5 min
cvs	400 Washington Street Brookline, MA		0.5	11 min	5 min